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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND  (as amended)
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form
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Applicant/Program: ElderServe. Inc. /
Applicant Requested Amount: $150.000.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $56.000. $58,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding of $50,000 from D-2 of $150,000 total requested for ElderServe, Inc. ElderServe, Inc. is a non-profit
organization that assists senior citizens in need with things such as meals, home repairs, fitness activities,

soclal services, recreational activities, etc. The $50,000 provided by D-2 is to be used in D-2 only--for the

: District 2's $50,000 NDF funds will be used to fund programs that are soecifically available to assist Distri
benefit of D-2 seniors in need. e E SRR ey
seniors with meals, emergency home repairs, and senior activities. District 7 provided $2,000 for Oak & Acopn.property maint., and other Districts contribu

generally towards employec salaries, gas and vehichle maintenance, property maintenance, programs and supplies

t 2

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [J Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [® No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [H] No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

bl 4

Z, g 2 $50,00C 03/07/2023
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A
Approved by: l
KQ Magn . ' 3/24/2023

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
1| Page S
Effective May 2016

sh Approved Committee

Date: SFZ "'Z 5



Howard, Caleb

o S s
From: Shanklin, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 11:05 AM
To: Howard, Caleb
Subject: Re: Signing approval - EiderServe NDF

Yes, you have my permission. To sign in my behalf. Thanks

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard®@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:39:45 AM

To: Shankiin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Signing approval - EiderServe NDF

Hi Dr. Shanklin,

Please respond to this email giving me permission to sign for you for the $50,000 NDF funding for ElderServe.

Thank you,

Caleb Howard
Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council



Applicant/Program:
ElderServe, Inc. / B-2-senierassistance- Senior Center Revitalization Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $_ 2,000
District 5 $
District 6 $_ 2,000
District 7 $ 2,000
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $ 1,000
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:
ElderServe, Inc. / B-2-seniorassistance Senior Center Revitalization Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $__1.000
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

~ NEIGH BORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATLION

Legal Name of Appllcant OrgamzatwnaderSeNe Inc.

13
DClllUI k/CllLCl I\CVILallLdLlUll flU TallT

Program Name and Request Amount Senior-assistance: $150,000 requested; D-2 providing $50,000 for D-2.

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) AppropriatingV'Funding?

Yel=

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(¢) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yed=]
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the N/
legal responsibility of that taxing district? .
Is the entity in good standing with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? ]

» Louisville Metro Government? Yeszi

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?
Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? Yed~=]
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Yed~|

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

§

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

pd
=
4

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

:

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

=<
oD

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

apo

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are glven evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employmcnt Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (1f
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate”in the BBB Charity reviewup}(‘)gram? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards"

Prepared by: Caleb Howard Date: 03/07/2023

[
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records ElderServe, Inc.
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 631 South 28th Street
Website: https://www.elderserveinc.org

Applicant Contact: - |Shawnta Vaughn Title: Executive Assistant
Phone: ~1(502) 617-5281 Email: svaughn@elderserveinc.org
Financial Contact: Tammy Finch Title: CPA

Phone: (502) 649-8077 Email: tfinch@elderserveinc.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Shawnta Vaughn
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): 631 S. 28th Street, Louisville, KY 40211
Council District(s): District 5 & District 2

40210,40211,40212, 40213,40218,40219

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[} Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement |:] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Xl Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) |:] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
[:] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: . ‘Amount: ($)
Sources Amount: ($)'
Source: s Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [:] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

ElderServe is Louisville's largest non-profit organization dedicated to senior services, providing a safety
net for older adults as they move through the aging process. This non-profit has been serving the West
Louisville area and the community for more than 60 years with an overwhelming and growing need for
senijor support services. Since 1962 ElderServe have been empowering older adults by supporting
independence, combating social isolation, protecting seniors and promoting wellness.

The vision for ElderServe is to support every older person in living a safer, healthier, and meaningful life.
Within this vision, the Senior Center is integral and will strengthen its role as a resource and service hub
for older adults, their families, and their caregivers in the local community.

Our mission is to empower older adults to live independently with dignity.
To implement this vision, we will offer health and wellness education, fithess activities, field trips to local

attractions, education on topics to remain independent, social services provided by an on-site care
manager, meals, holiday celebrations, recreations and social activities, and a fitness facility.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

John Moore, President 09/30/2025
Eric Schrenger, Vice President 09/30/2025
Karen Paulin, Secretary 09/30/2025
Tom Fenton, Treasurer 09/30/2025
A. Frazier Curry 09/30/2025
Steve Schulz 09/30/2025
Sanela Graziose 09/30/2025
Mike Cronan 09/30/2025
Julia Meredith 09/30/2025
Chris Kipper 09/30/2025
Lydia Shina 09/30/2025
Kate Vance 09/30/2025
Mike Carr 09/30/2025
Ben Keeton 09/30/2025
Monica Moman-Saunders 09/30/2025
Jackie Floyd 09/30/2025
Tim Findley, Jr., CEO - Term based on tenure as CEOC

Describe the Board term limit policy:

EiderServe’s bylaws call for renewable terms of three years for members of the board of directors. During
the pandemic-induced suspension of activities at ElderServe, term limits were suspended indefinitely to
enable retention of existing directors. At ElderServe’s most recent annual meeting in September 2022, all
existing directors agreed to renew and continue in service to support ElderServe’s restart of services and
renovation of its building, and therefore all current directors are serving terms that began in September

2022 and will expire September 30, 2025.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Tim Findley $ 120,000.00
Rhonda M Mitchell $ 90,000.00
Andrea Manierre $ 75,000.00

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 —- PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The ElderServe Senior Center soft launch will take place on March 1, 2023, and will continue to service
the West End and other marginalized communities. We will offer health and wellness education, fitness
activities, field trips to local attractions, education on topics to remain independent, social services
provided by an on-site care manager, meals, holiday celebrations, recreations and social activities. The
Senior Center Revitalization Program, if funded will provide for operations including activities/programs,
salaries for staff, vehicle and property maintenance, as well as some light home maintenance for
qualifying program participants. This program funding will be specifically focused towards community
members in District 2 and other marginalized districts in Louisville that participate.

Full-scope redevelopment for the Adult Day Care and senior-focused community programming is the ideal
solution for low-income care services. Additional funding will assist with our goal to increase capacity from
15 to 45 participants.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

ElderServe is uniquely positioned to leverage its existing operations and meet the challenges of the future
senior population. The expansion of the existing adult day, opportunities for synergistic service
offering/co-location, such as geriatric Primary Care Physician's, nursing and community outreach, as well
as, the existing Senior Center is soon to be renovated and remain a vital resource to the neighborhood.
ElderServe is especially providing support for the senior community in the West End and other
marginalized communities' with increased services, including an Adult Day Care Center to provide " day
care " for frail seniors (those primarily living at home with family), a neighborhood nutrition center, exercise
classes, wellness checks, skill-building workshops, social engagement, and space available for
complimentary community uses. A significant focus of our work is the operation of the ElderServe Senior
Center at the Oak and Acorn Intergenerational Center on 28th and Magazine streets in West Louisville. In
this location the majority of activities, services, workshops, and programs will take place.

ElderServe is funded by numerous government-sponsored organizations (including Medicaid & VA),
funded in part under a contract with KIPDA through the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services
with funds from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

We are in need of funding to be used for the salaries of 2 part time employees, yearly van maintenance,
gas and vehicle maintenance, Oak and Acorn Property Maintenance, and the Senior Center Program and
Supplies.

Councilwoman Shanklin's office, will provide $50,000 of the requested funds, for programs that are
specifically available to assist District 2 seniors with meals, emergency home repairs, and senior activities.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

A rising demand and shrinkage family sizes will cause a shortage in senior care support services. The
variety of services provided by ElderServe creates a supportive advocacy and resource center to address
the various needs of older adults and their families. The service area of our Senior Centerisin a
predominantly low income, African-American population, and about 70% of the participants, from previous
studies showed that they lived alone.

As Baby Boomer demographic ages, the senior (75+) population will increase 70% by 2030 while the
number of adult caregivers (ages 45-60) will remain constant.

Example: In 2010, the ratio between potential caregivers and seniors exceeded 7 to1. By 2030, the
potential caregiver ratio is expected to fall below 4 to 1.

98% of 200 seniors participating in exercise programs increase their knowledge of how to live healthy and
productive lives.

90% of 320 Senior Center attendees will participate in wellness and education activities to help maintain
independence.

There will be kiosks to sign in participants in and out, which will enhance or ability to track and report
additional participant information. The participant surveys that will be conducted will corroborate research
details.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

ElderServe has built, and is continuing to build collaborative relationships with other organizations in the
community.

ElderServe has collaborative relationships with other organizations such as Atria, James Graham Brown
and Gheens Foundation, the Community Foundation and the Louisville Urban League Seniors Jobs
Program. Park Community Credit Union (PCCU) has expressed strong interest to support Re:Land and
this project, as well as Republic Bank.

The variety of services provided by ElderServe creates a supportive advocacy and resource center to
address the various needs of older adults and their families. The service area of our Senior Center is
predominantly a low income, African-American population, and about 70% of the participants, from
previous studies showed that they live alone.

We couldn't do what we do without the support of local organizations and corporations. Coming together
to serve older adults in our community is so important and these companies get it!

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed I\l:ll:tr:-o fotal
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $65,000.00 | $780,000.00( $ 845,000.00
B: Rent/Utilities $197,241.00| $197,241.00
C: Office Supplies $ 1,000.00 $ 16,064.00 $ 17,064.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $205,500.00 | $205,500.00
H: Program Materials $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $ 80,000.00 $ 55,252.00 $ 135,252.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 150,000.00 | $1,254,057.00| $ 1,404,057.00
10.68% 89.32% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

$ 1,000,000.00

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

$ 254,057.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

$ 1,254,057.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds

Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Yearly Van Maintenance $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00

Oak and Acorn Property Maintenance $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00

Gas and Vehicle Maintenance $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00

Insurance License & Fees $ 55,252.00 $ 55,252.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Totall $ 80,000.00 $ 55,252.00 $ 135,252.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

$0.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

2099
paAv yaya

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/01/2623.

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES

If YES, please explain:

There will be an anticipated increase in the budget from the current fiscal year due to the ElderServe's
Senior Center opening back up beginning March 1, 2023 for it's soft opening, and renovations that will
being to take place for the Adult DayCare.

The organization closed due to the pandemic.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized officia] signing for the app[icaﬁt organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1 Applicant understands this application and its attachments as weli as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, ar projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11 Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Qpportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of Jaw the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. ya s e Py
Signature of Legal Signatory: \;% %W/ //‘ rPater | 03/03/2023
Legal Signatory: {please print): | Tj Indjey, Jr. / Title: CEO

7 (72
Phone: (502) 617-5283 ! Extension: ’ 1003 Email: !tﬁndley@elderserveinc.org
Page 10
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g’ IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

022753

P.0O. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 40775554633
Cincinnati OH 65201 Ogct. 02, 2015 LTR 4l168C 0
61-6026160 pooooo0 00
00025889
BODC: TE

ELDERSERVE INC

% WM R INLOW

300 E MARKET ST STE 190
LOUISVILLE KY 60202-1959

Emplover Identification Number: 61-6024140
Person to Contact: Mr Flammer
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Aug. 27, 2015, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Dur records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section B01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in February 1968.

OQur records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in
section(s) B09(al)(l) and 170CbX)(1)(AX(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website

beginning in early 2011.



g’ IRS Depariment of the Treasury
Internai Revenue Service
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P.0. Box 2508, Room %010
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ELDERSERVE INC

Z WM R INLOW

300 E MARKET ST STE 190
LOUISVILLE KY 60202-1959

CUT OUT AND RETURN THE VOUCHER AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IF YOU ARE MAKING A PAYMENT,

EVEN IF YOU ALSO HAVE AN INQUIRY.

' Tae IRS address must appear in the window.

40775556433
BODCD-TE

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010
Cincinnati OH 45201
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Use for payments
lLetter Number
Letter Date
Tax Period
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300 E MARKET ST STE 190
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bL1LO24L40 WP ELDE 0D 2 DOODOD &70 0000COODOOO

o e

LTR4168C
2015-10-02
000000




2022-23 Annual Budget

Revenue & Support
Individual Contributions
Corporate Contributions
Grant Revenue

Miscellaneous Income
Total Income

ELDERSERVE G&A

CEO

Finance Director
Sr Ctr Director
Admin 1

Admin 2 (FT)

Dir Development (+ Bonus)
ADC Director

ADC Sales

Admin 3

Total Payroll
Benefits

Finance

Insurance Liabillity
Technology
Security

Cleaning Service
Program Activities
Instructors

Contracts
Utilities

Admin

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Do Not Distribute
Proprietary & Confidential

v n unun

Annual

50,000.00
200,000.00
1,000,000.00
460,000.00

B2 0 Vol Vo B Vo RV RV R 72 i Vo S Vo S Vo S U0 S ¥ S 0 AV RV T V2 i V0 S Vo I V0 A V0 R VS

120,000.00
90,000.00
70,000.00
50,000.00
30,000.00
75,000.00
90,000.00
75,000.00
50,000.00

650,000.00

130,000.00
42,000.00
55,252.00
73,000.00
26,600.00
15,300.00
50,000.00
39,000.00

9,600.00
36,000.00
16,064.00

elder
SERVE

$ 1,710,000.00

$ 1,142,816.00

$ 567,184.00




n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2020 andending JUN 30, 2021
B checkit |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ )& | Elderserve, Inc.
2‘??;]\39 Doing business as 61-6024140
ratirn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ety 631 South 28th Street (502)587-8673
g™ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Grossreceipts $ 1,853 . 235.
fended] Touisville, KY 40211 H(a) is this a group retum
#58"*" | F Name and address of principal officer. Pat ty Belden for subordinates? [ Ives No
P 1631 South 28th Street, Louisville, KY 40211 | Hib) aeanuordinaes noses? | JYes | ]No

| Tax-exempt status: 501{c)}(3) D 501(c) (

) (insertno) [ 1 4047@ynor [ ] 507

J Website: p Www.elderserveinc.org

If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ Trust [ | Association

[ ] Other b

[ L Year of formation: 19 6 2] M State of legal domicile: KY

P Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ELDERSERVE,

INC. PROVIDES

SERVICES EMPOWER OLDER ADULTS TO LIVE INDEPENDENTLY WITH DIGNITY IN

Check this box B D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
5
£|l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line ta) 3 18
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . 4 18
»| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (PartV, line2a) . . . ... . 5 113
3‘;" 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 31
| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl line11 . .. . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 1,862,918. 1,029,024.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) 461,510. 284,930.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3,4, and 7d) 14,179. 419,898.
Tl 19 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢c,and11e¢) 42,094, 119,383.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A) line 12) ... . 2 , 380 ’ 701. 1,853 ,235.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0. 0.
e 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) 1,869,053. 869,442.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e¢) .~ 0 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses {(Part IX, column (D), line 25) | .
Ul 17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e¢) 1,371,871. 1,161,901.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 3,240 ,924. 2,031 ,3 43.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . ... -860,223. -178,108.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 8,461,982, 2,141,382,
< Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 7,214,667. 1,072,175.
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... ... .. 1,247,315. 1,069,207.

| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
LHohil G Ton .

Ll |Nov 2, 2022
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Thomas Fenton, Treasurer

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatur Date ff“ec’i PTIN
Paid Tammy G. Finch Mm 10/31/22 seremgloed JPO0505590
Preparer |Firm'sname p FFS, LLC ’ Firm's EINp 85-2494549
Use Only | Firm's address p,, 800 Thorpe Drive
Louisville, KY 40243 Phoneno.{502) 384-2306

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes | ]No

032001 12-23-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation



Form 990 (2020} Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 Page?2
[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Il ... [:]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Elderserve, Inc. provides services to empower older adults to live

independently with dignity in Louisville/Jefferson County.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Prior FOrm 990 Or 990-EZ7 e [Ives No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? I:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 7 4 7 3 7 8 . including grants of § ) (Revanue $ 2 8 4 7 9 3 0 . )
Social Development

4b  (code: } (Expenses $ 3 5 1 s 7 5 2 e including grants of $ } {Revenue 1 1 9 7 3 8 3 e )
Social Services

4c  {Code: ) {Expenses $ inciuding grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Ravenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 826 / 130.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20

2
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Form 990 (2020) Eldersgserve, Inc. 61-6024140  Page3
[ Eart;lv | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ..., 1] X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? if "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I ... 3 X
Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ................ocooio oo 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il ... .. ... 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf* Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part il ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SChedule D, Part lll ... e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

9 X

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

b
21

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ...
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ...
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 ¢ "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI e
Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... oo
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SCheaule D, Part IX ... oo
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 7 "ves, complete Schedule D, Part X ...
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jr "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ...
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? [f "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts X1 @and Xl ...
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil is optional ...
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . o
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV e
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV ...
Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ...
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part |
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

Tc and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCheQUIE G, PArt Il ... ..o oo
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a? ¢ "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il e
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H ...
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (4), line 1? f "Yes * complete Schedule | Parts 1ang Il .o

032003 12-23-20

17041031 162124 1006.101

3
2020.06000 ELDERSERVE, INC.

ila| X
11b X
11¢c X
11d| X
11e | X
11f X
12a X
12b X
13 X
................................................ 14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b
21 X
Form 990 (2020
1006.101



Form 990 (2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140  paged
[Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules (onrinveq)
Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | @nd Il ...........cccooooveooooo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes," complete
SChEOUIB U ... oo 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN€ 258 ... .. e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt BONAST 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 f "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE L, PArt | ... oo 25b

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? jf "ves, " complete Schedule L, Part Il ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "ves, " complete Schedule L, Part lll ...
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ff

"Yes, " complete SchedUle L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? (f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? Jf
"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ... .. ... oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! .. ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il ...\ e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, Jil, or IV, and
Part V, M€ T oo oo X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 ................ccccooovieeoeoeeeo 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 . e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . ... 38| X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthisPartv. :]
| Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0] -
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? . ... ... ic
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
4
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Form 990 (2020) Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140  page5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn

2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?
b
c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? L
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). ] -
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOIM B28B27 e
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ] 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? =~
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .~~~
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)}7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil, line 12 10a
b 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .~~~
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ..~~~ 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand 13c o
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 5 "No, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. : : o
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. . g
Form 990 (2020)
032005 12-23-20
5
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Form 990 (2020) Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140  pageb
I Part,gl i Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro, cach "ves* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body?
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

9
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7a

ga | X

a Thegovemingbody?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? jf "Yes,* provide the names and addresses on Schegule Q oo 9 X
Section B. Policies s section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a ’X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," go to line 13 ...
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jr *Yes, " describe

in Schedule O how this wasdone ...
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official i5a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 16b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed BPRKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website Another’s website Upon request [:] Other (expiain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records B
Elderserve, Inc. - (502)587-8673
631 S 28th Street, Louisville, KY 40211

032006 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 {2020) Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 page?
[Eart VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartvit I::]

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
© List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
© List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

l:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (c) D) (E) F
Name and title Average | . C:Z ng!}??than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hours for é . = organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related H g ) g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 sl and related
below S5 188 & organizations
A HEEHE R
(1) Patty Belden 37.50
CEO X X 99,000. 0. 0.
(2) Steve Schulz 1.00
President X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Paticia McGillan 1.00
Vice President X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Eric Schrenger 1.00
Secretary X 0. 0. 0.
(5} Julia Meredith 1.00
Treasurer X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Allison Harris 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Cara Lococo 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Christopher Kipper 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
() Eileen Walsh 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Frazier Curry 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(11} Jackie Emerson 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Raren Paulin 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Kate Vance 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Kathy Chlon 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Katie Gaughan 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Lydia Shina 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Mary Romelfanger 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
7

17041031 162124 1006.101 2020.06000 ELDERSERVE, INC. 1006.101



Form 990 (2020} Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 Page8
]Part V“l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) {C) D) (E} {F)
Name and title Average (do not df; gksvi:i:??man e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | yox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | £ - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | ¢ | 2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g e and related
below R 2 gl . organizations
(18) Mike Cronan 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Thomas Fenton 1.00
Director X 0. 0. 0.
1bh Subtotal 99,000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandte) . ... oo 99,000. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule J for Such individual ... .
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 / “Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual ...
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes * complete Schedule JfOr SUCAREISON oot

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B} (€)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0

Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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Elder

serve,

Inc.

61-6024140  Page9

Form 990 (2020)
Part VIII.| Statement of Reven

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill

ue

(A)
Total revenue

(B) (C) (D)
Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514

] 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
§ b Membership dues 1b
(:. ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
£ d Related organizations 1id
(L
a e Government grants (contributions) |1e 549,539.
_E f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above [ 1f 479,485.1 .
"g' g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f 19 $ 10 z 00 0 * : e . ‘
3 h_Total. Addlinestatf p 1,029,024,
BusinessCode | b . . F
g | 2a Social Development 624100 284,930.| 284,930.
£ b
8 e
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . . ... ... p | 284,930.] - .
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 4 1,183. 1,183.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 4
5 Rovalties ... | -
(i) Real (i} Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses  {6b
¢ Rental income or {loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor{oss) ... | -
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a] 22,974.B395,741.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b 0. 0. ;
§ ¢ Gainor(loss) 7¢| 22,974.B95,741.] . 0
& d Netgainor(Iloss) ... | 418,715. 418,715.
8| 8a Grossincome from fundraising events (not o 1l
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartlV, linet8 8a
b Less:directexpenses 8b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .. | 4
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 9a
b Less:directexpenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... b
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10
b less:costofgoodssold 103
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . | - _
Business Code : k _—-——_—l
% 11a Miscellaneous Income 624100 119,383.] 119,383.
5 b
8 c
2 d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines1tai1d ... | - 119,383.] e f ¢
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions .. . b [1,853,235.] 404,313. 0.] 419,898.
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
9
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Form 990 (2020)
| E art ;IXI Statement of Functional Expenses

Elderserve,

Inc.

61-6024140

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(rr?)service Managég)ent and Fun(glr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses eneral expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations - | -
and domestic governments, See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 99,000. 96,030. 1,980. 990.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)}(B) .
7 Other salariesandwages 608,734. 452,914. 139,422, 16,398.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 75,100. 61,333. 13,473. 294.
10 Payrolitaxes . . 86,608. 42,631. 42,671. 1,306.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management .

b Legal

¢ Accounting ...

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 125,067. 1,682. 123,385.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . 14,914. 2,498. 12,416.
14 Information technolegy .
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy .. 64,527. 19,016. 45,511.
17 Travel . 2,891. 2,891.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings |
20 Interest 40,232. 40,232,
21 Paymentsto affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 552,797. 552,797.
23 Insurance . 48,588. 517- 48,371.
24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered - . - .
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) . - 1 ]
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) -

a Volunteer Stipends 92,908, 92,908.

b All Other Expenses 73,865, 28,974. 44,746, 145.

¢ Contract and Casual Lab 72,638, 5,590. 67,048.

d Building Maintenace 51,461, 51,461,

e All other expenses 21,613. 19,046. 2,552, 15.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,031,343. 826,130. 1,186,065. 19,148.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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orm 990 (2020)

[Parx |

Elderserve,

Inc.

61-6024140

Page 11

Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing . 595,562.] 1 421,447.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 12,425.] 3 236,069.
4 Accountsreceivable,net 34,627.] a ~32,092.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, - - . - - .
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
@ | 7 Notesandloans receivable, net ... 7
# | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 17,281.] o 22,256.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other . - - 0y o
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,016,096, - 'y ..
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 777,411, 2,043,005.] 10¢ 1,238,685.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites 163,610.0 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, linett 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, linet?t 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, linet? 5,595,472.] 15 255,017.
16 __Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline33) 8,461,982.] 16 2,141,382,
17 222,398.| 17 105,599.
18 18
19 0.] 19 0.
20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 1
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
:g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 457,966.] 23 275,926.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 500,000.] 24 0.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 6,034,303.] 25 690,650.
26 7,214,667.] 2 1,072,175,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here B ! . .
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33 - : e - ‘
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions . 1,066,307.] 27 888,199.
@ | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 181,0 0‘8 .| 28 181,008.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [:] - ‘ 1 k o
lt and complete lines 29 through 33. ]
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 1,247,315.] a2 1,065,207,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 8,461,982.] a3 2,141,382,
Form 990 (2020)
032011 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 page12
(Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPart XI ... D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1,853,235,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,031,343,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet -178,108.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 1,247,315.
5 Netunrealized gains (fosses) on investments
6 Donated services and use of facilities
T INVESIMENt @XPENSES e
8 Priorperiod adjustments e,
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O} 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIMN (B)) oo 10 1,069,207,

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU ... oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis l:j Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A1337 3a X
b f "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2020)

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support Seibaial

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . e . e .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization
Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140
IE art ! ! Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{A)i).

2 {:} A school described in section 170{b)(1{A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [::] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)iii).

4 [::I A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)}(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}{(1){A)}{iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)}{A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}{A)}{vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part ii.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)}{4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b l:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c l:] Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [::] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type Hll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations l ]

0

000 RO O

10

10

1

f Enter the number of supported organizations ...
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iii} Type of organization ng"’{) Ls(m(fvgfrg?r?'zgoh ‘C’Gn{z‘&% {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
ganiza above {see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) | support { )
Total : : ;
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 012521  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£7) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 page2
| Part il J Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170{b){1)(A}{(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lli. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1Il)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year begirning in) B> {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2018 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 2322553.f 2836370.] 2896259.| 1862918.] 1029024.[10947124.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

10947124.

2322553.] 2836370.] 2896259. 1862918.| 1029024.

coumngy ‘ - -
6 Public SU_EDOI‘t. Subtract line & fromline 4. |00 i . - S o - !10947124 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlinea 2322553.| 2836370.| 2896259.| 1862918.| 1029024.01.0947124.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 16,950. 14,927. 25,712. 14,179. 1,183. 72,951.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V1)

102,605.] 31,514.] 12,953. 5,390. 6,472.] 158,934.
11 Total support. Add lines 7through 10 |- L {0 1 l - ‘ 111790089.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l 3,634 ,450.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxand stop here ...l P ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (), divided by tine 11, column (f)) . 14 97.93 %
15 Public suppont percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 97.84 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~ | 4 [:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | [:]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 [j
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | 4 D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

032022 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 pages
l f art Ill ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} B {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract fins 7cfrom lipe 6

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e} 2020 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and StOP Mere . o o o il iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeees B ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (®) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A Part il line15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part i, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 2 [:I

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 3 D

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | - [:}

032023 01-25-21 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 pagea
[PartIV] Supporting Organizations

{Compiete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

Sa

9a

10a

b

, s , inos )

032024 01-25-21

17041031 162124 1006.101

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jr "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)@), (8), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? r “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? Jf *Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jr
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 7 *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf "yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? r "yes, " provide detail in
Part VL.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? jf "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes, * provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *ves, * provide detail in Part VI
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? f "Yes, " answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

3a

_Sc

3b
4a

4b

4c

Sa

5b

Sa

Sb

9c‘

10b

10a
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 pages
[Part IV| Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "yes, " explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ization,

. .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed

ization(s)

—_the supported organizat
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

A o -
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [::] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 pelow.

¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instruction

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part Vi,
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? jf "Yes " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard.
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
17

17041031 162124 1006.101 2020.06000 ELDERSERVE, INC. 1006.101



chedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Elderserve,

Inc.

61-6024140 Page 6

[PartV | 7

PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations
D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part Vl). See instructions.
All other Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

1

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

[ R (A0 | O B

D D (W N s

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of propenty held for production of income {(see instructions)

[+

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o ja |0 T |o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2

1d

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

W

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions),

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 |~ & |

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0N O O |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, column A)

Current Year

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

L6 0 B [/ 0 | Lo B

SO D W N -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

032026 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 pagez
PartV [ Type lii Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continueq)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 ___Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5__ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (gescribe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) (ii) (iii)
. L R . . e n n
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions U de‘;:i:gg;latlo S Ag;?::’;‘:fgg*‘zo
1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 {reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part VI). See instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020 . e
From 2015 s,y
From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior vears

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f,
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain jn Part Vl. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018 . L - o o o

Excess from 2019 L . - ]

Excess from 2020 S . * : . ' :

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 pages

l Part ? ” SUPplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part Iii, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Pt IT Ln 10

Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: Other Income 2015: 125089.

2016: 102605. 2017: 31514. 2018: 12953. 2019: 5390. 2020: 6472

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
20
17041031 162124 1006.101 2020.06000 ELDERSERVE, INC. 1006.101



Sche

dule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(F°9"9“09§g' 990-EZ, B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
(D)r -PF) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2020
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
[:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF [:] 501(c){3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[X]

Caution:
but it mu

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 508(a)(1) and 170(b}(1){(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2Z), Part |l, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on {ij Form 990, Part VIll, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), ll, and IIi.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear |

An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
st answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {(2020)

023451 11-25-20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140
Parti Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | Brown Forman Person
Payroll D
636 W Main St $ 50,000. Noncash [ |

Louisville, KY 40202

(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2 | CVS Health

1 CVS Drive

$ 35,000.

Woonsocket, RI 02895

Person
Payroli [:}
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

3 | Gheens Foundation, Inc.

One Riverfront Plaza,
Ste 705

401 W Main St,

$ 50,000.

Louisville, KY 40202-2937

Person
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

4 | Kurt and Lisa Bratton

9007 Bergamot Drive

$ 43,750.

Progpect, KY 40059

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

]
L]
L]

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

L]
[
]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

023452 11-25-20

17041031 162124 1006.101
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}

Page 3

Name of organization

Elderserve,

Inc.

Employer identification nhumber

61-6024140

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) ()
No.
° L (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given X . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
{c)
No.
o . {b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given N . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c}
No.
N . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) 5
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
(c}
No.
° . (b) 3 FMV (or estimate) (d) 3
from Description of noncash property given . , Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
{c)
No.
[+ - (b) . FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
(a)
{c)
No.
° L (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) 5
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

023458 11-25-20

17041031 162124 1006.101
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140
F art I " - Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), (8), or {10} that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. ence.) B

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
IgraorTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If;or'tnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rlt\'il (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
‘f:l’orltn' {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11.25.20 Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) {2020)
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= = OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >
{Form 990) p» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. -
Department of the Treasury >‘ Attach to Form 990. : Open tO Pub}lC
Intarnaf Revenus Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _ Inspection.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear .~~~
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? l:] Yes [:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ Ives [ INe
[Paﬂ i —] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:} Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:] Preservation of a historically important land area
E] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

N dHWON

day of the tax year. | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year b

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? .~~~ D Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

B $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)}(B)()

and section 170M@)B)I? ... L Ives [ INo

9 InPart Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

[ Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xiil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part Vill, linet B $
{ii) Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X B S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line ¥ L
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X | )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 Ppage?
| Part ml Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ., inueq
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check alf that apply):
a [:I Public exhibition d {:] Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c [:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... _ [:] Yes D No
l Part IV ’ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

c
d Additions during the year 1d
e
f

Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance 1

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [:] Yes [:J No
b _If "Yes, " explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIl ... ... ... ... [j
[ Part V —] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment b %
¢ Term endowment B %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ...  3ai)

(i) Related organizations ... ..., | 3afii)
3b

o o 0o v

-

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
|Part Vi ] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c¢) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ya Land 66,730. . 66,730.

b Buildings 596,840.] 63,765.] 533,075.

¢ Leasehold improvements 897,380. 289,467. 607,913.

d Equipment 455,146. 424,179. 30,967.

e Other ... ... . o

Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (@) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B line 1060 oo b | 1,238,685,
' Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 page3d
Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

(1) Financial derivatives

{2) Closely held equity interests

(3} Other
@)
B)
©)
(2]
E)
(£
@)
H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B line 12.) B> e
Part VIIl} Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8}
(9)

Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X_ col. {B) line 13.)
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

() Client Accounts 255,017.
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b)m [ m
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value

08 TB) oot b 255,017.

(1) Federal income taxes

@ Client Accounts 255,017.

@) Deposits 7,718.

@4) Grant Advanced Liability 430,500.

5) Suspense Clearing Account -2,585.

(6)

)

8)

©)

Total. (Colymn (h) must equal Form 990. Part X. CL (BN 250 oo P 690,650.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil . [:]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140 page4d
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (josses) on investments . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites 2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants 2c
d Other(Describe inPart XIIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a
b Other Describein Part XW.) 4b =
c Addlinesdaand db 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L fine 120 oo S
[ Part Xl ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

py

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments
Otherlosses
Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
Add lines 2a through 2d

e 0 0 D

2e

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XWL) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 18) oo 5
| Part Xill] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

on

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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H OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. S R o &7
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tO. Publlc
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. __Inspection.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 8 -~ 22

BEGINNING YEAR BALANCES HAVE BEEN UPDATED TO REFLECT PRIOR YEAR

AMENDMENTS

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

PART VI, LINE 11B: AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE COMPLETED FORM 990 IS EMAILED

TO

BOARD MEMBERS FOR THEIR REVIEW AND COMMENTS PRIOR TO FILING THE FORM

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c¢:

ANNUALLY, EACH MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS ASKED TO COMPLETE AN

AFFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE AND A DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. THE DISCLOSURE

STATEMENTS ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE CEQ AND CFO TO DETERMINE ANY NEED FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. A RECORD IS KEPT OF ALL TRANSACTIONS IN WHICH A

PERSON HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND THE PROCEDURES FOLLOWED IN SUCH

INSTANCES.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

THE CEO PREPARES A SELF-EVALUATION AND IS EVALUATED BASED ON GOALS AND

OBJECTIVES FOR THE YEAR BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE COMPENSATION

AMOUNT IS DETERMINED PRIMARILY THROUGH CONMPARABLE DATA AND IS APPROVED BY

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE., OTHER OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES ARE EVALUATED
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

632211 11-20-20
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Page 2
Employer identification number

Elderserve, Inc. 61-6024140

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
Name of the organization

INTERNALLY AND COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED PRIMARILY BY COMPARABLE DATA.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE ON GUIDESTAR AND UPON

REQUEST. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE ALSO

AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST. AN ANNUAL REPORT THAT INCLUDES FINANCIAL

INFORMATION

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Fecelvedand Fied:
OF Fee Receipt: $8.00

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State

amcray
RSA

ELDERSERVE, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.273, ElderServe, Inc. (the “Corporation”), hereby
executes these Restated Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE I
The name of the Corporation is ElderServe, Inc.

ARTICLEII

The purposes of the Corporation are any lawful purposes permitted to a nonprofit

corporation under KRS Chapter 273 exclusively for charitable, benevolent, eleemosynary,
educational, civic, social, and cultural purposes.

ARTICLE III

The Corporation shall have all rights, powers, privileges, and immunities permitted to a
nonprofit corporation under KRS Chapter 273.

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall indemnify its directors, officers, employees, and agents from and
against all expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines, and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with any action, lawsuit, or legal
proceeding, including administrative or investigative proceedings, brought against such person
by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the
Corporation, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action
or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful; except that
no indemnification shall be made with respect to any claim, issue, or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable for gross negligence or intentional misconduct in
the performance of his or her duties to the Corporation.

ARTICLEV

No director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary
damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, except for liability for: (a) any transaction
in which the director’s personal financial interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation; (b) acts or omissions not in good faith, which involve intentional misconduct or are
known to the director to be a violation of law; or (¢) any transaction from which the director
derived an improper personal benefit.



CORP Book 740 Page 778

ARTICLE VI

In the event of the dissolution of the Corporation, all of its assets shall be distributed for
tax-exempt purposes to a nonprofit charitable organization in Louisville, Kentucky, that, in the
judgment of the board of directors, is engaged in activities substantially similar to those of the
Corporation.

The foregoing Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation as heretofore amended, have been duly adopted as required by law, and
supersede the original Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused these Restated Articles of
Incorporation to be duly executed this 29th day of June, 2016.

ELDERSERVE, Inc.

By: (/Q\ krm

Name: CL;(.'_( K.'{)’ner

Title: VJ.( [y pfif I‘J Qn{'

This instrument prepared by:

Morgan & Pottinger, PSC
401 South Fourth Street
Suite 1200

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

2
END OF DOCUMENT
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DRAFT Management Reports - Unaudited

The accompanying financial statements of ElderServe, Inc. for this fiscal year, June 2023, have been drafted
for Management Use. The final year-end closing review has not been completed. These financial statements
were not subject to an audit, review, or compilation engagement by me, my accounting services team, nor any
outside third party accounting services team. Accordingly, we do not express and opinion, conclusion, nor
provide any assurance on them.

These financials are for management use only.

Tammy G. Finch
FFS, LLC

EloerServe no.



Statement of Activity

July 2022 - January 2023

ElderServe Inc.

Total
REVENUE
41200 Grants 50,000.00
42210 Contributions-Unrestricted 149,611.16
43950 Rep Payee Income ; - 35,596.58
Total Revenue ' N 235,267.74
GROSS PROFIT 235,207.74
EXPENDITURES
60000 Salaries, Wages and Benefits
60005 Wages 71,736.85
60010 Payroll Tax Expense 6,387.69
60020 Employee Benefits 7,128.23
60070 Unemployment Expense -9,122.93
60080 Insurance - Workers Comp -1,131.00
Total 60000 Salaries, Wages and Benefits 74,998.84
62000 Occupancy Expense
62020 Building Maintenance 4,709.53
62030 Janitorial Services 5,150.00
62040 Outdoor Maintenance 12,453.00
62060 Security 8,415.45
62410 Internet & Cable 6,413.98
62420 Power & Water 30,982.49
62430 Telephone Expense 4,860.78
62440 Trash and Recycling ; 523.66
Total 62000 Océupancy Expense - o 73,508.89
62500 Insurance
62510 Insurance - Building 6,144.67
62520 Insurance - Automobile 8,041.11
62530 Insurance - Liability 20,223.00
~ Total 62500 Insurance - o ' 34,408.78
63000 General Operations
63005 Advertising & Marketing 12,976.72
63010 Cloud Computing & Software 5,673.52
63020 Dues & Subscriptions 910.00
63025 Equipment Rental 483.46
63030 Office and General Supplies 1,798.97
63050 Postage and Shipping 3,911.52
65000 Automobile
65020 Repairs & Maintenance - Automobiles 44.00
Total 65000 Automobile - 44.00
Total 63000 General Operations 25,798.19
64000 Professional Services
64010 Accounting Fees 33,205.00



Total

64020 Networking & IT Services 3,661.00
64030 Legal Fees 1,652.00
64090 Other Professional Fees 4,582.50
Total 64000 Professional Services ‘ “45,100.50
66000 Service Fees
66010 Payroll Fees 753.81
66020 Bank Charges & Fees 1,734.52
66030 PayPal Service Fees 931.77
66040 Late Fees 213.34
66050 Other Merchant Fees 10.00
66090 Other Miscellaneous Service Fees 45.00
Total 66000 Service Fees | 3,688.44
69990 Bad Debt Expense 3,086.76
Melio Credit card fee 6.00
Total Expenditures 258,596.40
NET OPERATING REVENUE -23,388.66
OTHER REVENUE
71000 Interest Income 22,011.86
71010 Investment Income 216.32
71020 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets -5,300.90
71200 CARES Act - ERC & Sick Credits 464,689.36
Total Other Revenue‘ o 481,616.64
OTHER EXPENDITURES
72000 Other Expense
72010 Interest Expense 8,384.36
72100 Depreciation Expense 38,319.53
" Total 72000 Other Expense 46,703.89
‘Total Other Expenditures 46,703.89
NET OTHER REVENUE 434,912.75
NET REVENUE © $411,524.09

tlderServe Inc.

o
~af



Statement of Financial Position

As of January 31, 2023

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10101 Republic Bank Operating (8763) 386,152.24
10105 Fifth Third (6863) -38.00
10106 Fifth Third (9545) 14.00
Total Bank Accounts 386,128.24
Accounts Receivable
11000 Accounts Recelvable 2,900.00
Total Accounts Recelvable 2,900.00
Other Current Assets
10600 Cash-Rep Payee Restricted Funds
10605 Client Accounts - RB x8801 21,604.46
10606 Client Accounts - Outside PNC 137,460.67
Total 10600 Cash-Rep Payee Restricted Funds 159,065.13
11300 Other Receivables 13,566.99
13000 Unemployment Trust 28,425.75
13050 Reserve for UST -28,425.75
14000 Prepaid Expenses 2,015.82
14100 Prepaid Insurance 13,193.95
Total Other Current Assets 187 841.89
~ Total Current Assets 576,870.13
Fixed Assets
15000 Fixed Assets
15100 Furniture, Fixtures and Equipm 2,016,576.48
15200 Construction in Process 54,057.50
15900 Accum. Depreciation - FFE -904,903.07
Total 15000 Fixed Assets 1 165 730. 91
Total Fixed Assets 1,165,730. 91

'TOTAL ASSETS

$1,742,601.04

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
 Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
21400 Accrued Payroll
21500 Accrued PTO
23000 Accrued Expenses
23050 Unclaimed Property

ElderServe |

1,725.97

1,725.97

5,546.73
1,471.46
7,463.23
17,595.86



Toftal

23090 Suspense-Cleaking Account - - - 4;282.33
23900 Future Unemployment Liability 5,530.36
25600 Rep Payee Restricted Funds
125610 Client Accounts - Outside ; ; 159,065.13
Total 25600 Rep Payee Restricted Funds ; ) 159,065.13
Total Other Current Liabilities o B - 200,955.10
Total Current Liabilities o ‘ - 202,681.07
Long-Term Liabilities
27100 Construction Loan RB - Noncurr 244,115.61
Total Long-Term Liabilities B ] 244,115.61
Total Liabilities : - 446,796.68
Equity
39000 Net Assets - Unrestricted 888,198.52
39010 Net Assets - Temporarily Restricted 181,008.43
39950 Retained Earnings -184,926.68
Net Revenue 411,524.09
Total Equity - V | -  1,295,804.36
~ TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY | ' ” $1,742,601.04

)

B ed o 5 €0 oo s s
Elderserve Inc.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Officers and Directors
ElderServe, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ElderServe, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of

ElderServe, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Indiana | Kentucky | Tennessee



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16, 2019, on our
consideration of ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness pf ElderServe, Inc’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

i W ¥ 0, BLie

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
New Albany, Indiana
December 16, 2019



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30,2019 and 2018
2019 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 62,601 $ 58,264
Unconditional promise to give - United Way 152,753 291,498
Unconditional promises to give - Comprehensive Campaign, net 289,804 66,300
Accounts receivable, net 231,073 243,463
Grants receivable 172,803 153,826
Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,862 8,778
Investments 209,470 375,273
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 2,148,897 1,595,771
Client accounts 7,423,207 6,480,867
Total assets $ 10,693,470 $ 9,274,040
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities 5
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5 70,681 $ 42,360
Accrued payroll and related expenses 106,155 105,907
Line of credit 470,000 310,000
Deposits and deferred revenue 11,239 25,923
Lease payable 32,843 40,752
Mortgage payable 469,670 216,574
Client accounts 7,423,207 6,480,867
Total liabilities 8,583,795 7,222,383
Net Assets
Net assets without donor restrictions 1,928,667 1,760,159
Net assets with donor restrictions 181,008 291,498
Total net assets 2,109,675 2,051,657
Total liabilities and net assets ) $ 10,693,470 $ 9,274,040

See notes to financial statements.

(93]



Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Contributions
Program fees
In-kind contributions
Other grants
Metro United Way
Fundraising
Local government grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Realized gain (loss)

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services
Social Services
Social Development

Total program services

General and Administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year

See notes to financial statements.

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Net Assets Net Assets
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 1,541,893 $ - $§ 1,541,893
548,359 - 548,359
487,118 - 487,118
403,768 - 403,768
143,369 29,487 172,856

- 151,521 151,521

96,027 - 96,027
83,100 - 83,100
25,712 - 25,712
12,953 - 12,953

5,401 - 5,401
(2,085) - (2,085)
3,345,615 181,008 3,526,623
291,498 (291,498) -
3,637,113 (110,490) 3,526,623
2,382,804 - 2,382,804
828,072 - 828,072
3,210,876 - 3,210,876
141,684 - 141,684
116,045 - 116,045
3,468,605 - 3,468,605
168,508 (110,490) 58,018
1,760,159 291,498 2,051,657

$ 1,928,667 $ 181,008 $ 2,109,675




Support and Revenues
Federal and State government grants
Contributions
Program fees
In-kind contributions
Other grants
Metro United Way
Fundraising
Local government grants
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Realized gain (loss)

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenues

Expenses
Program Services
Social Services
Social Development

Total program services

General and Administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year

See notes to financial statements.

ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Net Assets Net Assets
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,523,795 $ - § 1,523,795
138,257 - 138,257
763,039 - 763,039
693,173 - 693,173
102,637 - 102,637
1,889 291,498 293,387
132,393 - 132,393
104,100 - 104,100
14,927 - 14,927
31,514 - 31,514
(53,216) - (53,216)
66,506 - 66,506
3,519,014 291,498 3,810,512
253,625 (253,625) -
3,772,639 37,873 3,810,512
2,446,064 - 2,446,064
825,025 - 825,025
3,271,089 - 3,271,089
124,927 - 124,927
138,881 - 138,881
3,534,897 - 3,534,897
237,742 37,873 275,615
1,522,417 253,625 1,776,042
$ 1,760,159 $§ 291,498 $ 2,051,657
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets $ 58,018 $ 275,615
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation 122,565 96,805
In-kind revenue from donated property (380,000) (663,570)
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Unconditional promises to give (84,759) 29,925
Accounts receivable 12,390 (32,464)
Grants receivable (18,977) 93,549
Prepaid expenses and other assets 5,916 6,659
Representative payee accounts (942,340) 1,105,308
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (5,401) 53,216
Realized (gain) loss on investments 2,085 (66,506)
(Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment - (3,037)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 28,321 (23,006)
Accrued payroll and related expenses 248 (6,093)
Deposits and deferred revenue (14,684) 14,895
Representative payee accounts 942.340 (1,105,308)
Net cash flows from operating activities (274.278) (224,012)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (295,691) (87,517)
Purchase of investments (4,490) (320,793)
Sale of investments 173,609 337,919
Net cash flows from investing activities (126,572) (70.391)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from line of credit 460,000 1,527,000
Proceeds from construction loan 271,836 -
Payments on line of credit (300,000) (1,292,000)
Payments on mortgage payable (18,740) (18,089)
Payments on capital lease (7.909) (2,503)
Net cash flows from financing activities 405,187 214,408
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 4,337 (79,995)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 58.264 138,259
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $ 62,601 $ 58,264
Supplemental Disclosures
Noncash Investing Transaction
Donated property and equipment $ 380.000 $ 663,570
Donated stock $ - 3 52,672
Interest paid ) 32,529 §$ 17,562

See notes to financial statements.



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organizational Activities - ElderServe, Inc. (the “Organization”), Louisville, Kentucky was incorporated in Kentucky
as a non-profit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization provides service to
enhance and sustain the quality of life for older persons throughout the Jefferson County area.

The Organization provides a wide range of services to the public, focusing on the needs of the elderly of the area it
serves. Federal, state and local government assistance accounts for the majority of the Organization’s funding. Funds are
also received from the Metro United Way, fiduciary fees, and private donations. Government-related funding includes
federal grants from the Corporation for National and Community Service, Department of Justice, the Department of
Health and Human Services, as well as allocations from Louisville Metro government.

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting. The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to donor
restrictions. '

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - The Organization’s donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions are
released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which
the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Unconditional Promises to Give - Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the
nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions.

The Organization presents its long term unconditional promises to give at net present value and discounts future
expected cash inflows based on the average treasury yield for the years collection is expected. Total unconditional
promises to give were $465,903 and $372,798 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Discounts on unconditional
promises to give at June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $10,046 and $0, respectively. The allowance for doubtful unconditional
promises to give was $13,300 and $15,000 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Contributed Services, Materials - The Organization receives donated services and materials that are used for cost
sharing and match requirements of program grants.

Certain contributed materials and services are recorded as support and expensed at fair market value when determinable,
otherwise at values indicated by the donor. For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Organization received
donated services and materials valued at $403,768 and $693,173, respectively.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investments - Investments are valued at fair market value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the
change in net assets in the Statements of Activities. Investment income and gains restricted by donors are reported as
increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the
reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Grants and Accounts Receivable - Grants and accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to
collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Receivables are considered uncollectible if payment is not received in
accordance with the contractual terms. For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Organization established an
allowance for doubtful accounts related to accounts receivable in the amount of $30,860. The Organization expects
grants receivable to be fully collectible.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The costs of
additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the period
incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in income. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on the straight-line basis. The ranges of estimated useful lives per category of assets are listed
below. The Organization’s policy is to expense assets costing $1,000 or less. Donations of property and equipment are
recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose.

Years
Building 39
Building improvements 5-39
Furniture and equipment 2-7
Vehicles 5

Income Taxes - ElderServe, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization evaluates its uncertain tax positions in accordance with
applicable standards. The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that it has none that are uncertain. At
the Statement of Financial Position date, ElderServe, Inc.’s Form 990s for the years ending June 30, 2016 through 2019
remained subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Advertising - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $2,274 and $3,048 for the years
ending June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Cost Allocation/Functional Allocation of Expenses - Costs directly identifiable to a particular function are charged to
that function. Indirect costs are allocated to the various programs in a way that management believes best allocates cost
in accordance with the benefits derived and is equitable to the Federal and State Governments and the Organization. The
costs of providing the various programs and other supporting activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
the Statements of Functional Expenses.

Reclassifications - Certain items have been reclassified from 2018 to conform to the classification of 2019. Such
reclassifications had no effect on the total statement of activities or statement of financial position as previously reported.

Change in Accounting Principle - On August 18, 2016 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958) - Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset
classification and requires additional information about liquidity, availability of resources, expenses and investment
return. The Organization has implemented ASU 2016-14 and has adjusted the presentation in these financial statements
accordingly. The ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented.

Date of Management’s Review - Management has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to the
Statement of Financial Position date for items that should potentially be recognized or disclosed in these financial
statements. The evaluation was conducted through the date of the report, which is the date these financial statements
were available to be issued.

10



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements - The FASB also issued the following accounting standards, which will be
effective in subsequent years: 1) ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue firom Contracts with Customers, effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2018; 2) ASU No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash, effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2018; 3) ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, 4) ASU
No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020; and 5) ASU No. 2016-13, Financial
Instruments-Credit Losses, effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020. The Organization will evaluate
each of these new standards and has yet to determine the effect, if any, on its financial position and operations.

NOTE 2 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one program or supporting
function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are
allocated include salaries, payroll taxes, miscellaneous, and professional fees. These expenses are allocated on the basis
of estimates of time and effort.

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Organization’s investments approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of
these instruments. These financial assets are measured at fair value on the financial statements using inputs from the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

e Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities the Organization has
the ability to access at the measurement date.

e Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means (market corroborated inputs).

e Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reflect the Organization’s judgments about the assumptions market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. The Organization develops these inputs
based on the best information available, including its own data.

Investments are valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used to value investments at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

In accordance with the Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification, the following
tables represent the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as
of June 30, 2019 and 2018. The tables also set forth the respective levels to which the fair value measurements are
classified within the fair value hierarchy.

11



ELDERSERVE, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Equities

Mutual fund/debt investments
Real estate

Various

Total assets at fair value

Equities

Mutual fund/debt investments
Real estate

Various

Total assets at fair value

June 30, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
146,266 $ - 3 - $ 146,266
44,867 - - 44,867
12,790 - - 12,790
5,547 - - 5,547
$ 209,470 $ - 3 - $ 209,470
June 30,2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 220,210 $ - 3 - $ 220210
122,127 - - 122,127
22,639 - - 22,639
10,297 - - 10,297
$ 375273 $ -3 - $ 375273

The following table summarizes the Organization’s investments and accumulated unrealized appreciation (depreciation)

by investment class:

Equities

Mutual fund/debt investments
Real estate

Various

Total investments

Equities

Mutual fund/debt investments
Real estate

Various

Total investments

June 30, 2019
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Fair Value (Depreciation)
141,776  § 146,266 $ 4,490
46,364 44,867 (1,497)
12,161 12,790 629
5,580 5,547 (33
205,881 § 209,470 $ 3,589
June 30, 2018
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Fair Value (Depreciation)
218,469 $ 220,210 $ 1,741
124,366 122,127 (2,239)
24,916 22,639 (2,277)
10,411 10,297 (114)
378,162 $ 375273 $ (2,889)
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 4 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE, GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Unconditional promises to give, grants and accounts receivable consist of the following:

2019 2018
Metro United Way $ 152,753 $ 291,498
Home Care 124,840 199,719
KIPDA 71,982 93,036
Comprehensive Campaign 313,150 81,300
Adult Day Care 49,111 39,804
VOCA 34,654 35,390
Fiduciary 19,989 29,501
Other 46,943 21,920
Senior Companion Program 7,730 8,779
Retirement Research Foundation 29,487 -
Atria 50,000 -
Gross receivables $ 900,639 $ 800,947
Discounts (10,046) -
Allowance for doubtful accounts (30,860) (30,860)
Allowance for doubtful unconditional promises to give (13,300) (15,000)
Total receivables 3 846,433 $ 755,087

All receivables including the Comprehensive Campaign are expected to be collected within the next five years.
Unconditional promises to give relating to the Comprehensive Campaign are receivable as follows:

June 30,
2019 2018
Receivable due within one year 3 140,650 $ 81,300
Receivable due in two to five years 172,500 -
Allowance for doubtful unconditional promises to give (13,300) (15,000)
Discounts (10,046) -
Total $ 289,804 § 66,300
NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018:
June 30,
2019 2018
Land 216,730 $ 216,730
Building 1,540,952 1,194,952
Building improvements 757,342 486,884
Furniture and equipment 382,179 356,946
Vehicles 109.710 75.710
3,006,913 2,331,222
Less: accumulated depreciation (858,016) (735,451)
Total fixed assets 2,148,897 $ 1,595,771



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 6 - CLIENT ACCOUNTS

The Organization acts as a custodian of funds for individuals who are unable to manage their own financial matters.
Since the Organization acts as an agent for these accounts, the Organization reports the balances and activities as agency
transactions. Therefore, an agency liability as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 has been recorded for $ 7,423,207 and
$6,480,867, respectively, to offset an agency asset as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 of $7,423,207 and $6,480,867,
respectively, on the financial statements.

NOTE 7 - DEBT

The Organization has a mortgage payable due to Republic Bank that originated on August 2, 2016, which matures on
April 2, 2028. The loan has an interest rate is 3.50%. The loan is secured by the building and land located at 215 W.
Breckinridge St., Louisville, KY, 40203. The loan requires a monthly payment of $2,177. As of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
the loan had a principal balance of $197,834 and $216,574, respectively.

The Organization entered into a construction loan agreement with Republic Bank that originated on October 26, 2018.
The loan has an interest rate of 5.03% and is secured by the buildings and land on Magazine Street in Louisville,
Kentucky. The total construction loan is for $400,000 and has a maturity date of October 26, 2028. As of June 30, 2019,
draws on the loan totaled $271,836. Payments on the loan are interest only through October 26, 2019. Beginning
November 26, 2019, a monthly principal and interest payment of $2,744 is required.

A five-year summary of the maturity of long-term debt is presented below.

Year ending June 30,

2020 $ 27,839
2021 33,381
2022 34,799
2023 36,280
2024 37,767
Thereafter 299,604
$ 469,670

NOTE 8 - LINES OF CREDIT

The Organization has a line of credit with Fifth Third Bank. The line of credit has a limit of $200,000. The line of credit
is secured by the investment account. Interest on the outstanding balance was computed at a floating rate per annum
equal to 1.00% below Fifth Third Prime rate. The line was renewed with a new maturity date of December 15, 2019. The
balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $175,000 and $10,000, respectively.

The Organization has a line of credit with Republic Bank. The line of credit matures on August 1, 2019 and has a limit of
$300,000. The line of credit was subsequently extended through July 31, 2020. The line of credit is secured by building
and land located at 215 W. Breckinridge St., Louisville, KY, 40203. Interest on the outstanding balance is computed at
the Prime Rate (as published in the Wall Street Journal) with the amount being no less than 3.50%. The balance on the
line of credit at June 30, 2018 was $300,000 at a rate of 5%. The balance one the line of credit at June 30, 2019 was
$295,000 at a rate of 5.5%.

NOTE 9 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization leased a telephone system, under a capital lease through May 2018. The assets and liabilities under
capital lease were recorded at the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or the fair value of the asset.
The assets were depreciated over their estimated useful life. Depreciation of assets under capital leases is included in
depreciation expense for the year ending June 30, 2019 and 2018. The purchase price of $31,606 was partially funded by
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 9 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

a grant in the amount of $25,000. A warranty was included and recorded as a prepaid expense and recognized over the
one year warranty period. The amount not funded by the grant represented the capital lease. Interest rate on the capital
lease was 8% and was imputed based on the lessor’s implicit rate of return. The capital lease had a bargain purchase
option of $1. The bargain purchase option was exercised at the completion of the lease in May 2018.

During 2018, the Organization entered into a new capital lease for copier machines through April 2023. The fair value of
the asset at date of purchase was $42,044. Interest rate on the capital lease is 3.3% and is imputed based on the lessor’s

implicit rate of return.

Following is a summary of property held under capital lease at June 30, 2019:

Copier machines $ 42,044
Less: Accumulated depreciation (9,810)
Net book value $ 32,234

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2020 $ 9,132
2021 9,132
2022 9,132
2023 7,608
Net minimum lease payments 35,004
Amount representing interest (2,161)
Present value of net minimum lease payments  § 32,843

NOTE 10 - OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has various equipment operating leases. For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, equipment lease
expense under these leases was $12,014 and $9,348, respectively. Future minimum lease payments due under operating
leases are as follows:

Year ending June 30,
2020 5 1,508

b 1,508

NOTE 11 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods:

Subject to the passage of time:

2019 2018
Metro United Way $ 151,521 § 291,498
Retirement Research Foundation 29,487 -
Total net assets with donor restrictions b 181,008 $ 291,498
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Organization provides a 403(b) pension plan (“the Plan”) whereby participants may contribute a portion of their
salary to the Plan. The Organization contributes 10% of the first 5% of each participant’s contribution. The Organization
may make additional contributions to the accounts of eligible employees at the discretion of ElderServe, Inc.’s Board of
Directors. Participants are immediately vested in their contributions, with 100% vesting in ElderServe, Inc.’s
contributions after four years of service. For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Organization contributed $1,811
and $2,434 to the plan, respectively.

NOTE 13 - CONDITIONAL PROMISE TO GIVE

The Organization previously received notification of a grant award from Transit Authority of River City (TARC) in the
amount of $46,645. The grant was conditional on the Organization purchasing a new vehicle, at which time they would
be reimbursed by TARC. The grant condition had been met as of June 30, 2018; as a result this conditional promise to
give was recognized as revenue in the June 30, 2018 financial statements. There were no conditional promises to give at
June 30, 2019.

NOTE 14 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash and cash
equivalents and client accounts. The Organization’s cash and cash equivalent deposits are held in financial institutions
and may at times exceed federally insured amounts. The Organization has a fiduciary responsibility for the client
accounts and these accounts may at times exceed federally insured amounts. The Organization has a potential
concentration of credit risk in that it periodically maintains deposits in excess of amounts insured by FDIC as of June 30,
2019 and 2018.

NOTE 15 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within
one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 62,601
Unconditional promise to give - United Way 152,753
Accounts and Grants Receivable, Net 403,876
Pledges Receivable, Net 140,650
Investments 209,470

$ 969,350

The Organization is supported by contributions through various government programs and contributions by various
donors through fundraisers and pledge campaigns. The Organization has total cash and cash equivalents of $62,601 and
investments of $209,470 available to be used within one year of the Statement of Financial Position date to meet cash
needs for general expenditures. A new pledge campaign began shortly before year-end, thus most pledges were
receivable at year end. Total pledge receivables due within the year were $140,650. The pledges have no donor
restrictions and may be used for general purposes within the Organization. In addition to the pledges receivable, the
Organization has other accounts and grants receivable due within the year of $403,876 and an unconditional promise to
give from United Way of $152,753 to be received in the upcoming year.

As of June 30, 2019, the Republic Bank line of credit had a balance of $295,000 and the Fifth Third line of credit had a
balance of $175,000. The maximum borrowing amount of the Republic Bank line of credit is $300,000. The Fifth Third
Line of Credit limit is based off balance of investments.
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ELDERSERVE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Board members and their employers contribute to the Organization through contributions and sponsorships of events.

Julie Guenthner, the Organization’s CEO, made an interest-free loan to the Organization on October 17, 2018 for
$45,000. The loan was paid back in full during the year.

NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The line of credit with Fifth Third had an outstanding balance of $200,000 as of the date of this report. The line of credit
at Republic Bank had an outstanding balance of $300,000 as of the date of this report and was extended through July 31,
2020.

On September 4, 2019, ElderServe was awarded a $250,000 match grant by the James Graham Brown Foundation, Inc.
Management anticipates the match funds will be obtained and the grant from the James Graham Brown Foundation, Inc.
will be received in early December.

The Republic Bank construction loan was in the process of being refinanced into a loan with PNC bank. The loan would
be equal to the lesser of $2,000,000 or 80% of the appraised value of the Oak and Acorn building as completed. The loan
would consist of up to a 24 month interest only period at a rate of approximately 4.65% and is to be secured by the
building and land at 631 S 28™ Street. As of the date of this report, final bids and appraisals have not been finalized. As a
result, execution of the new loan has not taken place.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Officers and Directors of
ElderServe, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of ElderServe, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 16,
2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of ElderServe, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did identify certain
deficiencies in internal control, described below that we consider to be material weaknesses.

1. 2019-001 Client Account check signatures

Observation: The Organization’s software automatically includes one signature pre-printed on checks for disbursements
from the Client Account. The Organization’s Client Account coordinator reviews and approves vouchers for payment
before an accounting assistant enters the voucher into the accounting system. Before distribution, a third member of the
Finance team who neither approves vouchers nor prints checks reviews the printed checks and vouchers. The
Organization’s policy is to have a dual, manual signature on all disbursements over $3,000. There were two checks over
the $3,000 threshold that did not include a dual signature.

Recommendation: The Organization should revise its procedures regarding dual signatures to ensure proper oversight is
provided for all disbursements and that each item is properly supported and authorized with a second signature.

ElderServe. Inc.’s Response: ElderServe immediately reminded check processors of the two-signature thresholds. In
addition, check processors began flagging all checks requiring a second signature. The flags were not removed until they
reached the check reviewers, so that they could verify that the checks had second signatures. Subsequent internal
monitoring includes the implementation of running all checks over $3,000 separately in a check run once a week. All
invoices and vouchers over $3,000 are kept in the Fiduciary Manager’s office and not turned in until the designated day
to be printed to help ensure separation from other checks below the threshold.

Indiana | Kentucky | Tennessee



2. 2019-001 Misappropriation of Representative Payee Account Funds

Observation: During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, the Organization’s Director of Finance and Accounting
discovered that the Fiduciary Manager withdrew funds from representative payee client accounts and subsequently
deposited the funds into their personal account. The total amount missing from fiduciary client accounts totaled

approximately $19,000.

Recommendation: The Organization should maintain internal control policies and procedures that increase segregation of
duties.

ElderServe, Inc.’s Response: ElderServe immediately terminated the employee upon learning of the fraudulent activity
and updated internal control policies to ensure that the Fiduciary Manager is no longer able to access bank statements.
Segregation of duties were implemented to have one employee make transfers and request withdrawals for client
accounts, a different employee enter in all transactions and the accounting manager prepare monthly the bank
reconciliation.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether ElderServe, Inc.’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

ElderServe, Inc.’s Response to Findings

ElderServe, Inc.’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described above in the Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting section. ElderServe, Inc.’s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

/2&/5)4& W X (s, DrLe

Rodefer Moss & Co, PLLC
New Albany, Indiana
December 16, 2019



ELDERSERVE, INC.
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2019

1. 2018-001 Client Account Check Signatures

Condition: The Organization’s software automatically includes one signature pre-printed on checks for disbursements
from the Client Account. The Organization’s Client Account coordinator reviews and approves vouchers for payment
before an accounting assistant enters the voucher into the accounting system. Before distribution, a third member of the
Finance team who neither approves vouchers nor prints checks reviews the printed checks and vouchers. The
Organization’s policy is to have a dual, manual signature on all disbursements over $3,000. There were several checks
over the $3,000 threshold that did not include a dual signature.

Recommendation: The Organization should revise its procedures regarding dual signatures to ensure proper oversight is
provided for all disbursements and that each item is properly supported and authorized with a second signature.

Current Status: See 2019-001 for current year findings.
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Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/FormWa for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Elderserve, inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Form W'g

{Rev. October 2018)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation D § Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any) 1

]_—_] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership)
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is code (if any)
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that i
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.
D Other (see instructions) b
5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

631 South 28th St.
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40211

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later. or
Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and | Employer identification number |
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Ii, fater.

Gangldnst. ‘Date; 2022.12.21 14:30:38 -05'00"

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

(Appiies to accounts maintained outside the U.5.}

Requester's name and address (optional)

| Social security number

6|1, ~-16|0,2/4/{1/4/|0

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person b

General Instructions ¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise ¢ Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross

noted. proceeds)

Future developments. For the latest information about developments « Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted transactions by brokers)

after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.
Y P 9 g * Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

Pur pose of Form ¢ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an * Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 1098-T {tuition)

identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number * Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption + Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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Board of Directors Meeting Minutes SERVE

Be Empowered.

Tuesday, November 15, 2022
5:45 p.m.

Present: John Moore, Tom Fenton, Mike Cronan, Sanela Graziose, Chris Kipper, Steve Schuiz, Ben
Keeton, Karen Paulin, Tim Findley Jr., and Monica Moman-Saunders (after approval)

Present Electronically (by phone): Lydia Shina
Absent: Eric Schrenger, Frazier Curry, Kate Vance, and Julia Meredith
Guest(s): Bryan Hudson and David Jennings (Atria)

AGENDA

I Welcome and Confirmation of a Quorum (John Moore)
a. Meeting started at 5:45 p.m.

Il Review & Approve Minutes (John Moore)
a. The September 20, 2022, Board meeting minutes were approved with no changes.
Tom Fenton moved, Mike Cronan 2™ — all yes, zero no.

lil. Action Items and Discussion: Board Composition (Mike Cronan)
a. Three new Board members were presented for a vote: Mike Carr, Monica Moman-
Saunders, and Jackie Floyd.
i. Allyes, zero no.
b. The Board discussed the resignation of Board members Sadiga Reynolds and Tim

Findley, Jr.
i. Sadiga Reynolds shall serve as ElderServe’s Strategic Advisor.

V. Discussion item: Patty Belden resignation as CEQ effective October 13, 2022 (John
Moore)

V. Action Item: Ratification of Tim Findley, Jr. as CEO (John Moore)

ElderServe Board of Directors
John Moore, President Eric Schrenger, Vice President Karen Paulin, Secretary Tom Fenton, Treasurer
A. Frazier Curry Steve Schulz Sanela Graziose Mike Cronan Julia Meredith Chris Kipper Lydia Shina

Kate Vance Mike Carr Ben Keeton Monica Moman-Saunders  Jackie Floyd Timothy Findley, Jr., CEO
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VL.

i. Mike Cronan moved, Tom Fenton 2" - all yes, zero no. Tim Findley, Jr. was
ratified as ElderServe’s CEQ effective November 15, 2022.

Discussion Item: Update on Transaction and Funding (John Moore)

a.

Re:Land JV and Sale/Leaseback of Senior Center Building
i. Currently stalled because we need a conditional use permit (“CUP”) for the
adult day care.
ii. Zoning can take a long time.
iii. Ben Keeton’s wife formerly ran BOZA, and Ben will ask if there is a way to
expedite the CUP process.
Brown-Forman gave ElderServe money and Gheens Foundation is ready to give money
when ElderServe is operational.
John Moore continues to speak with leadership from the CEOc, and they are ready to
give ElderServe money.

Discussion Item: Report on current net cash position and receipt of ERC funds (Tom
Fenton)

a.

Tom presented the Weekly Cash Management Report for the period ending
November 9, 2022 from Tammy Finch’s company.

Discussion Item: Update on guardianship wind down activities (Karen Paulin)

a.

Karen gave an update on the status of the Dale Dolson matter currently pending in
Shelby District Court and the Veterans Administration’s demand for payment from
ElderServe’s fidelity bond carrier.

Next Step: Retain counsel to represent ElderServe in the Dolson matter. Hearing
scheduled for December 5, 2022.

Action Item: Resolution adding Tom Fenton, Karen Paulin, and Tim Findley, Jr. as
signatories on ElderServe’s 5/3 Bank account.

a.

Steve Schulz moved, Mike Cronan 2" - all yes, zero no.

b. Note: There is no resolution requirement for ElderServe’s account with Republic Bank.

EiderServe Board of Directors

John Moore, President Eric Schrenger, Vice President Karen Paulin, Secretary Tom Fenton, Treasurer

A. Frazier Curry Steve Schulz Sanela Graziose Mike Cronan Julia Meredith Chris Kipper Lydia Shina

Kate Vance Mike Carr Ben Keeton Monica Moman-Saunders Jackie Floyd Timothy Findiey, ir., CEQ
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X. Discussion Item: PR and communications (John Moore)
a. Sanela Graziose and Ben Keeton shared a draft press release to be issued on

November 16% or 17",
b. Short discussion of longer-term communications plan.
c¢. Short discussion about passwords for ElderServe website.

Xl Adjournment - the meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

ElderServe Board of Directors
John Moore, President Eric Schrenger, Vice President Karen Paulin, Secretary Tom Fenton, Treasurer
A. Frazier Curry Steve Schulz Sanela Graziose Mike Cronan  Julia Meredith Chris Kipper Lydia Shina

Kate Vance Mike Carr Ben Keeton Monica Moman-Saunders Jackie Floyd Timothy Findliey, Jr., CEO
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Harward, Sonxa

From: Bell, LaTonya J.

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Howard, Caleb; Shanklin, Barbara; Meador, Kathryn; Harward, Sonya

Subject: RE: DO2 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Update: | spoke with Caleb and he is following up with the nonprofit to get pages 4 and 7 of the NDF Application
corrected.

NDF Application Page 4 — Section 5.B. needs to state specifically what portion of the Senior Center Revitalization
Program items District 2 plans to fund for seniors that reside in District 2 only.

NDF Application Page 7 - The amounts recorded at the bottom of the page under “List funding sources for total
program/project costs in Column 2, ...” is required to equal to $1,254,057.00. Please have the nonprofit
change the amounts in that area to total to $1,254,057.00, not $1,254,087.00 . Thanks.

The nonprofit’s responses below will be acceptable for the Required Supporting Documentation:
« IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Please inform the nonprofit that it will receive a one-time exemption from the one page IRS
determination letter, but please inform the nonprofit that any future NDF requests will require a
current IRS letter stating its Exempt Status along with the IRS representative’s authority signature.

e Auditor’s Report
The June 2019 & 2018 audit report is acceptable along with the statement below from the nonprofit

stating it was not required to have audits during the pandemics. Thanks.

e W-9Form:
Sorry, | overlooked the check box in section #3 on the form. No action needed from the nonprofit.
Thanks.

From: Bell, LaTonya J.

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@Iouisvilleky.gov>;
Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Good afternoon,

Caleb, please call me relating to this NDF request as soon as possible. Thank you.

From: Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard @louisvilleky.gov>; Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya
J. <LaTonvya.Bell2 @louisvilleky.gov>




Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Is D2 ok with their NDF money being used as described in the updated NDF paperwork? Specifically, for salaries of 2 part
time employees, yearly van maintenance, gas and vehicle maintenance, oak and acorn property maintenance, and the
senior center program and supplies?

From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard @louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2 @louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>; Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Hi all,

I just got word back from ElderServe, and they have updated their NDF document, provided an audit, and provided some
notes about a few of the requests (in bold, below).

I'am hopeful that they have provided sufficient documentation, as I’'m not sure that they’ll be able to come up with
much more—however, please do let me know if there are additional issues that need to be addressed, and | will reach

back out to them directly!

Notes from ElderServe:

We have made the updates requested, with a few notes:

* ElderServe’s original IRS determination for 501c3 status was made in February, 1968. Over the years, the original
letter was not maintained. Confirmation of the determination was requested from the IRS and the letter that we were
provided was all that we received. This is the only documentation the IRS would provide us at the time to confirm our
IRS determination. We do not have a second page with a signature.

* Our last audit was completed as of June 2019. We were excused from doing audits in 2020 and 2021 due to COVID.
The most recent report is attached.

* The request stated that we needed to complete section #3 of the W9. | am not seeing any items that are not
complete. Let me know if | am missing something.

The rest of the documentation should be attached below.

Thank you all again,

Caleb Howard

Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council




Harward, Sonxa

From: Bell, LaTonya J.

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Howard, Caleb; Rhonda Mitchell; Harward, Sonya; Meador, Kathryn

Cc: Shawnta Vaughn; Andrea Manierre; Shanklin, Barbara

Subject: RE: DO2 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - O-049-23

Good morning,

The two revised pages are sufficient. No further action needed from the organization. Thank you for your time and
assistance.

Caleb, due to there being so many emails going back and forth yesterday, | will communicate with Sonya, Kathryn and
District 2 relating to internal Metro actions needed in separate emails in order to ensure the Clerk’s office receives a
complete NDF packet. Thank you.

From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Rhonda Mitchell <rmitchell@elderserveinc.org>; Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Harward, Sonya
<Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shawnta Vaughn <svaughn@elderserveinc.org>; Andrea Manierre <amanierre@elderserveinc.org>; Shanklin,
Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Thank you so much, Rhonda!
LaTonya/Sonya/Kathryn, do the updated pages look appropriate to you all?

The language on Page 4 specifically looks like it now reflects Dr. Shanklin’s intent for the funding to me—but just let us
know if anything else is needed before | speak to the item in Appropriations today.

Also, LaTonya mentioned that the title/description of the NDF may need to be altered to reflect the new language; is
that right, LaTonya? If so, can Sonya make the necessary change to this prior to the Appropriations meeting this

afternocon?

Thank you all,

Caleb Howard

Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council




On Mar 23, 2023, at 8:58 AM, Rhonda Mitchell <rmitchell@elderserveinc.ore> wrote:

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open
attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe.

Good morning Caleb,

I have updated pages 4 and 7 as discussed with Dr. Shanklin and Pastor Tim yesterday. Let me know if
we need to make any additional changes.

| have it ready to go if needed.

Thanks Caleb,

Rhonda

From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Rhonda Mitchell <rmitchell@elderserveinc.org>

Cc: Shawnta Vaughn <svaughn@elderserveinc.org>; Andrea Manierre <amanierre @elderserveinc.org>;
Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.
<LaTonya.BellZ@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Please call Dr. Shanklin at 502-744-0051 so that she may be exact in her desires for how the funding is
used—I don’t want to inadvertently misinterpret anything.

She will be in a meeting until at least 5pm, so a call after that time would be best.

Thank you,

Caleb Howard

Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council

On Mar 22, 2023, at 4:22 PM, Rhonda Mitchell <rmitchell@elderserveinc.ore> wrote:




CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not
click links, open attachments, or give away private information
unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the
content is safe.

Hi Caleb,

Are you available for a call to discuss the changes. We were under the guidance that
cost for transporting D2 participants would be covered with these funds. We want to
make sure we are wording things appropriately. Are you available?

From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard @louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Shawnta Vaughn <svaughn@elderserveinc.org>; Rhonda Mitchell
<rmitchell@elderserveinc.org>; Andrea Manierre <amanierre@elderserveinc.org>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell, LaTonya J.
<LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: D02 - 3/23/23 Budget and Appropriations Committee Comments - 0-049-23

Hi ElderServe,

Sorry for yet another email, but the following is actually the best way of describing the
funding:

$50,000 from D-2 will be used only for the benefit of seniors living in D-2, specifically
with things like meals, emergency home repairs, and senior activities.

Please use this in describing the what the NDF funding from D-2 will be used for.
Thank you,

<image001.png>

Caleb Howard

Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council

On Mar 22, 2023, at 3:09 PM, Howard, Caleb
<Caleb.Howard@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

$50,000 from D-2 will be used only for the benefit of seniors living in D-2,
specifically with things like meals, emergency home repairs, and similar
public purposes.

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. it is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are
not the recipient, you arc hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
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